

W

Jan 5, 1937  
Meeting called at 10 o'clock.

Members Present { H. L. Allen Chm.  
J. L. Dupuis Sup.  
M. M. Chenevert.

Resolution ~~by J. L. Dup~~ that Clerk write Mr. Kabi in regards to Balance of tolls charges due N. W. Bell to the amount of \$35.01 also the \$12.00 service charge due Watertown Township, stating that if above amounts are not paid phone service would be discontinued Feb 1, 1937. Resolution: That township pay Northwestern Bell telephone Co amount due for telephone charges for switching service on 39 telephone at \$6.00 per phone for the year 1937.

Resolution that the board appoint a sexton. tabled.

Attested M. M. Chenevert  
Town Clerk.

By resolution the Board decided to divide the cemetery lot and sell the east half and west half for \$5.00 each or a whole lot for \$10.00

M. M. Chenevert  
Town Clerk.

Feb 2, 1937  
 Meeting called at 10 o'clock  
 Members present ( H. L. Allen Ch.  
 M. M. Chenevert Clerk  
 J. L. Dupuis sup.

Resolution that treasurer be authorized to transfer \$54.97 as shown from last remittance from auditor under fire fund to telephone fund, here after all remittance received under fire fund be transferred to the telephone fund unless otherwise notified by Town Board.

Resolution by board of supervisors: i.e. - That the following named people be notified that their telephone dues were past due and it was the boards desire to have all telephone dues paid by Feb. 25, 1937. otherwise their phone could be removed. namely: -

Walt Kemponich, H. D. Williamson, J. J. Groves, H. E. Luetke, Charley Aldrich, John Bowers and Fred Seckels.

It was also stated by J. L. Dupuis that phone service on the 54F 23 telephone was discontinued, also Northwestern Bell Telephone Co. had returned or credited the Town \$5.82 and that Chas Hendrickson paid 18 cents to cover all charges against aforementioned telephone

M. M. Chenevert  
 Town Clerk.

Approved.

Attested

1  
Mar 17, 1937

3. Qualification Meeting Called at 9:25  
Ed Butterfield qualified as supervisor  
for three year and Ordie Greene qualified  
as supervisor for 1 year. The next business  
was to elect a chairman and Ordie Greene  
was Chosen Chairman. Emil Pittelkow  
qualified as Town Treasurer and his (\$2000<sup>00</sup>)  
two thousand dollar bond was accepted  
with the understanding that he, Emil  
Pittelkow, would furnish an additional  
(\$2000<sup>00</sup>) two thousand dollars bond by  
the next board meeting Tues Apr. 6, 1937.

Motion by J. L. Dupuis, That the Farmers  
Savings Bank of Pequot furnish information  
regarding the desposit of Township monies,  
surety covering same and agreement  
of expenditures in regards of payment  
of unpaid warrants and Clerk write  
concerning same carried.

Motion by E. H. Butterfield that  
Wm. Buchite be appointed road overseer  
Carried Motion by E. H. Butterfield  
that road overseer be paid forty one  
(41) cents per hour while on actual job  
at place of construction, also that when  
overseer is viewing roads he shall  
draw forty one (41) cents per hour from  
time he leaves home until he returns  
Carried.

Adjourned at 5:25 O'clock.

Attest

M. M. Chennert  
Town Clerk.

Resolution:

Arnold Seikel was appointed as telephone  
line man and that no mileage be  
allowed said telephone line man ~~to~~  
and that line man draw .50 per hour.

M. M. Chennert  
Town Clerk.

Approved

April 6, 1937

Meeting called at nine o'clock by Chairman. The first business was to call in a justice of peace to act as supervisor as Mrs Ed Butterfield was not present.

Frank M. Stanley, justice of peace was called.

members present { Ordie Green Chr.  
J. L. Dupuis Sup.  
Frank M. Stanley acting Sup.  
M. M. Chenvert Town Clerk.

Motion by J. L. Dupuis, that Samuel E. Beavers be given a deed for cemetery lot no 2 Block 3 of pine wood cemetery as shown by cemetery plat, also following notation be placed on said deed. i.e. This deed is a duplicate of original deed which was in file. Motion by J. L. Dupuis that the Farmers State Bank of request be appointed as Town official depository for monies of Watertown Twp. Carried.

Clerk instructed to place on file letter from Anchor Casualty Co. Motion by Frank M. Stanley that bill for 200 election Ballots to Crow Wing Co. Review be allowed. Carried.

By Resolution the following bill were allowed. Bill to ~~Mr~~ H. D. Hoffman,  
O. K. Nelson Halvor John Driscoll  
Resolution that Dr. C. E. Anderson be appointed Health officer of Watertown Twp.

Motion by J. L. Dupuis, that board accept application for installation of telephone at Otto Seepels' Resort, when old account is cleared from telephone record Book.

Motion by J. L. Dupuis that Clerk post the Rules and Regulations covering telephones.

appointments of Ed. Olsen for Constable, by Resolution Motion by J. L. Dupuis that Board set up the one mile of road from Gordon school in district no 58 thence running west one mile

as a W.P.A. project in the W.P.A. administration in Brainerd, for Mr. Koop, and Mrs Knutsen with the Board review as to construction and final consideration.

Motion that Chairman appoint a one man Committee to make arrangements to have Mr. Koop W.P.A administrator and Mr. Knutsen County surveyor to meet with Town Board on road in question consideration of construction final effects in setting up of the project.

J. L. Dupuis appointed as one man committee by Chairman, to act on and make above mentioned arrangements.

Motion by J. L. Dupuis that Board ask assessor to start assessing on first of May on cut tracts of timbers and storages places such as mill and yards for the purpose of assessing all saw logs and lumber and ask further the assessor start her assessing on the S. W. 1/4 of N. W. 1/4 and N. half of S. W. of Sec 32 Twp 137 R. 27 and take in all other pieces of cut timber. Carried

Motion by J. L. Dupuis that Board have 500 receipts printed talked.

Motion by J. L. Dupuis, that Charley Aldrich be appointed maintainence man on the following roads,

Dupuis 1/4 miles	amt appropriated	\$ 3 00
Ostlund 1/4 " " "	"	\$ 3 00
Dyke 2 3/4 " " "	"	\$ 33 00
Town Line 1/4 " " "	"	\$ 3 00
Anderson 1 1/4 " " "	"	\$ 15 00
total	" "	\$ 57 00

Carried

Motion by J. L. Dupuis, that O. K. Nelson be appointed maintainence man for Manhattan Beach and Lawson Road, 4 miles amt, appropriated \$ 48 00 Carried

Motion by Frank Stanley that Bill Stove be appointed road maintainence man on following roads

Pittelkow attwolla Needles	} 2 2/3 miles	amt appropriated	\$ 32 00
Seebels 2 miles			
total	" "	" "	\$ 56 00

Carried

Motion by J. L. Dupuis that Clarence Wheeler

4  
be appointed road maintenance man  
on the McClinton road 1 1/4 miles and  
appropriated \$1500 carried

M. M. Chenevert  
Town Clerk.

Mar 4 1937

Meeting called at 9.30 o'clock by Ch.

Members present.

- ( Ondie Greene Ch.
- J. L. Dupuis Sup.
- E. H. Butterfield Sup.
- M. M. Chamber. Ch.

Motion by J. L. Dupuis, that copies of telephone rules and regulations be changed to conform with original, tabled.

J. L. Dupuis reported by ~~committee~~ no progress made by committee.

Motion by J. L. Dupuis that Fred Johnson be notified to remove his fence from the cartway, that was established, by the Town ~~for~~ for Mrs Ostlund. Carried.

Motion by E. H. Butterfield that a cemetery deed be issued to Mrs Stucky, Carried.

Motion by J. L. Dupuis that Clerk write the Blind Pension, asking whether any financial support was obtainable for blind people. Carried

By Resolution, M. W. Swann was granted one "on" and one "off" <sup>upl</sup> beer permit for year ending ~~the~~ July 1, 1938.

By Resolution Margaret B. De Zellar was granted one "on" and one "off" sale beer permit for two months also one "on" and and off sale beer permit for year ending July 1, 1938

J. L. Boozell was appointed telephone line-man. Motion by J. L. Dupuis that Cora Wall be notified that her cattle are running at large and causing damages to residents of Watertown Twp. She is hereby notified that her cattle must be cared for as required by the state herd law. Carried.

Motion by E. H. Butterfield, that O. R. Nelson be paid one dollar (\$1.00) per hour for use of truck maintaining Manhattan Beach and Lawson road - not to exceed forty eight (48) dollars per season.

Town Board called the road over-  
seer and viewed several road in the  
Township.

M. M. Clewett.

*[Handwritten scribble]*  
6/1/37



June 1, 1937

Meeting called to order by Chs. Ordie Greene & Ordie Greene Chs.

Members present

- J. L. Dupuis sup.
- E. H. Butterfield sup.
- W. W. Chenevert Clerk

Minutes of proceeding meeting ~~called~~ approved. Motion by J. L. Dupuis, that Town Board received Mr. Groves letter and Clerk write stating that Mr. Groves phone when all other phone are fixed.

Resolution that full data be given Mr. Tynan Supervisor of Division of Blind State Board of Control, regarding John Driscoll also notify Mrs. Collette Carried.

By Resolution the following beer permits were granted S. F. Baldridge, Matt Rempwick, H. E. Quetke, Jack Stinson, Ed. Hick.

By Resolution Clerk was order to notify Mrs. Hilch V. Hample that it is impossible for town to spend any fund on a private enterprise

Motion by E. H. Butterfield that telephone rules be taken off table Carried.

Motion by Ordie Greene that previous minutes on telephone rule be reconsider Carried. Mr. Greene ask permission to with draw his signature from telephone rules and regulations. seconded. Motion by E. H.

Butterfield that his signature be withdrawn from telephone rules and regulation Carried.

Motion by D. Greene that telephone rules regulation be ~~discussed~~ <sup>continued</sup> as impractical and

Motion by J. L. Dupuis that Capt. Walcott be installed a telephone on Harbor Pointe Carried.

Clerk order to locate telephone poles also order necessary telephone supplies

Motion by J. L. Dupuis that \$125.00 be appropriated for construction of C. R. Nelson road Carried Motion by J. L. Dupuis that

That he be let to Leque Allen for removing all gubs, plowing ditching and dragging the Lundy road eight (8) ft wide and of bid \$25<sup>00</sup> carried.

Motion by E. H. Butterfield that road overseer be instructed to do work to the extent of \$50<sup>00</sup> on the McClinton road

Carried Motion by E. H. Butterfield that road overseer be instructed to fix broken road not to exceed \$50<sup>00</sup> also try to get used culvert Carried. □

Work on above mentioned roads to be done in order stated.

M. W. Chenevert  
Town Clerk

D. Greene

Approved.

8/28/37

June 28, 1937

Equalization Board  
 Members present { Ordie Greene Chr.  
 Frank Stanley Act. Sup. J. P.  
 J. L. Dupuis Sup.  
 M. M. Chenevert. Clk.

Minutes of previous meeting approved, Clerk instructed to make notes in previous minutes showing who make a motion and who ~~approved~~ seconded same also in all future minutes. Resolution, That Cross Lake Chamber of Commerce be permitted to number Telephone poles, with paint, as far as Pelican Brook, but from there on the Chamber of Commerce must also get Mission Twp consent to Hasty

Resolution, That M. W. Swann be permitted to install switch on 54F telephone for 55F connection, in his store at Cross Lake, at his own expense and no future charge shall be made by the Twp. Town to maintain same same to be removed if not practical Lineman shall disconnect disconnect extension phone now used on 55F line and put same in town property for future use. Town Board and linemen shall hold all rights for use of said switch to determine trouble on both lines.

Resolution that appropriation on McClintock be cancelled for present year.

M. M. Chenevert  
 Town Clerk

approved  
 8/3/37

8/3/37

Members present { Ordie Greene Chm.  
 { J. L. Dupuis sup  
 { E. H. Butterfield sup  
 { M. W. Chenevert Clk.

Previous minutes approved.

Resolution that the Town of Watkinson asks the the following road be made a C. A. R. is starting at the N.E. corner of sec. 32 Twp 137 R 27 then running west one (1) mile then south (2) one half mile then west thru the center of sec. 31 Twp 137 R 27 to town line.

Alternative <sup>to above</sup> Resolution. That road overseer do work on the above road not to exceed (\$50) one hundred and fifty dollars including Culverts, and to stay with in appropriation if possible.

Resolution: that Clerk notify H. E. Lue the and forest <sup>service</sup> tower that town has been notified at the present date that there is an extension telephone on their premises same must be paid for at one half of present rate or his connected immediately.

Resolution: that telephone lineman be paid at the hourly rate of (\$0) forty cents per hour plus five (05) cents per mile for necessary use of his car.

The above resolution is hereby retroactive to June 28, 1937

Resolution: that Clerk notify all telephone subscribers whose bill is past due stating this is final notice for this bill and all future bills.

Resolution: Clerk write Mr. Nelson in re John Driscoll

M. W. Chenevert  
 town clerk

Approved  
 9/19/37

9/9/37

Meeting called to order at 9:15  
by Chairman.

Members present { Ordie Greene Chr.  
J. L. Dupuis sup  
E. H. Butterfield sup.  
M. M. Chenevert Clerk

Mrs Ferguson was <sup>directed</sup> refused relief on grounds that as she went on relief in <sup>to</sup> Riverton town and then moved into Watertown Township she was not a charge of the town of Watertown.

Motion by J. L. Dupuis that telephone subscribers who bill is past due be bill and additional 630 (Thirty cents) be added. No action

Resolution. The town of Watertown allowed Mr. Aaron Sumner \$10.00 for the next 30 days for staples groceries.

Resolution, The Town of Watertown accepted service of, Charlie H. Jensen, partition for vacation of proposed roads and park of said partition

Resolution: That above partition be approved with out objections

M. M. Chenevert  
Town Clerk.

Approved  
18/09/37

10/5/37

Meeting called by Chairman C.  
9:45 O'clock members present

C. Greene Chr.

J. L. Dupuis ~~Chr.~~ sup.

Frank Stanley act. sup

M. M. Chenevert. Clerk.

Motion by J. L. Dupuis, that Town of Watertown accept H. E. Luetke \$6<sup>00</sup> check being part payment of his \$9<sup>00</sup> bill seconded by Frank Stanley.

Motion by F. Stanley that road overseer be instructed to work on Jittelkow, Needles Leekel and Dyke road. Carried.

Motion by J. L. Dupuis that Bill Stowe be allowed \$2<sup>00</sup> for getting dynamite.

Motion by J. L. Dupuis that Mr. Druman be allowed the same amount that he was allowed when on direct relief. Carried.

Motion by J. L. Dupuis that linemen get an up to date report from Treasurer of all unpaid service bills and call at residence of each account and there upon assume himself of payment and if not paid disconnect the telephone seconded by Frank Stanley.

Resolution: That Merle Marshall be charged for his telephone from Oct. 5, 1937 on account of defective telephone.

Resolution: The Town of Watertown, hereby, recommends Merle Marshall an and employee of W. P. Q. as he has only a little emergency work on telephone line for the Town of Watertown.

Motion by F. Stanley that order No 93 issued on Oct 23, 1934 to D. C. Anderson for call on John Duscoll be cancelled. Carried.

Resolution: That the property owners be notified to move their fence backed roads from center of the Dyke road i.e.

Mrs Gordon, E. E. Craver, Ernest Quackenbush  
Charley Aldrich, Mrs Ella Castlund.

Resolution Van Wert telephone be  
put in immediately

Resolution That telephone material  
be order by Clerk @ ie. 2 rolls or 1  
mile of wire and 12 poles.

M. M. Chewest  
Town Clerk.

Approved  
11/21/37

11/2/37

Meeting called at 9:00 by Chairman  
Ordie Greene Ch.

Members Present {  
J. L. Dupuis sup  
Frank Stanley act sup.  
M. M. Chenevert. Clerk.

Mr. J. L. Dupuis stated that he received a letter from B. A. Knebel, Clerk of Ideal Twp. stating they were going to Brainerd to interview the County Commissioners in regards to getting Dyke road taken over as a C. A. R., on Nov. 1, 1937. The Town Board of Watertown met with the Ideal Board and all went to see the County Commissioners on above date but no action was taken.

Communication from Minnesota Department of Agriculture Dairy + Foods received and complied with.

Resolution. In the future all Town materials furnished in behalf of the Town shall be ordered by Town Clerk in writing.

Motion by O. D. that all commutation received be placed on file seconded by F. L.

The town brought a culvert and ordered it left at Wm Stowe.

Motion by J. L. Dupuis that Mr. A. H. Annon be allowed the same as proceeding month or \$14<sup>00</sup> fourteen dollars plus medicine.

Motion by J. L. Dupuis that John Duissal be included in report to Mr. Wood.

Motion by O. D. seconded by F. L. that a committee be appointed to call on Otto Nelson to secure an agreement on snow plowing. Chairman appointed the Board as a whole to act as a committee.

Motion by F. Stanley that no woman will be employed by Town of Watertown for manual labor seconded carried unanimously.

M. M. Chenevert Clerk

Approved  
11/7/37



12/7/37

Meeting called to order by Ch. at 10:30

members present {

- O. Greene Ch.
- J. L. Dupuis. sup.
- F. Stanley act. sup.
- M. M. Chenevert. clerk

Minutes of previous meeting read and approved. Motion by J. L. Dupuis that letter from Mrs. Nelson was received and complied with. F. Stanley seconded. carried.

Motion by O. Greene that Dr. C. E. Anderson be returned and notified that it is not the Town Bill but should go to the County Board.

Motion that by J. L. Dupuis that Shugel Drug Co. bill be allowed. seconded by F. Stanley.

Motion by J. L. Dupuis that form from R. R. commission be signed and returned as revised by Town Board, that clerk make copy of above and file. Resolution.

Motion by F. Stanley that A. H. Luman be allowed \$14.00 and medicine seconded by J. L. Dupuis.

Motion by J. L. Dupuis that board allow and open account for groceries at the Crosslake store for Mrs. Sanford in the amount of \$7.50 for next thirty days seconded F. Stanley.

Motion by J. L. Dupuis that Clerk contact L. Sanford stating action of Board and would like to know what Mr. Sanford can do in the future as to care of wife. seconded F. S.

~~It was agreed~~ <sup>It was resolved</sup> On Nov 3, 1937 the Board ~~acting~~ as a whole acting as a committee agreed to allow O. K. Nelson to snow plow the Town Roads of Watertown Twp at such rate of compensation as paid by County for same service.

Motion by O. Greene that M. M. Chenevert bill for freight be allowed seconded F. S.

M. M. Chenevert  
Town Clerk.

Approved 1/1/38